State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM # 1

5/23/13

RFQ #7464381

Title: Transformer Replacement at the Henry Barnard School — Rhode Island
‘ College Campus

Submission Deadline: June 4,2013 @ 10:15 AM local prevailing time.

Per the issuance of ADDENDUM #1 the following are noted:

X| Questions and Clarifications
X| Pre-Bid attendance sheet

Interested parties should monitor this website, on a regular basis, for any additional information that may
be posted.

Gary P. Mosca,
Buyer




STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

; ijepanment of Administration

Tel: (401) 574-8100
DIVISION OF PURCHASES
One Capitol Hill Fax: (401) 574-8387
Providence, Rl 02908-5855 Website:

www.purchasing.ri.gov

PRE-BID CONFERENCE
5/14/13
BID #7464381
TRANSFORMER REPLACEMENT AT THE HENRY BARNARD SCHOOL - RHODE ISLAND COLLEGE
CAMPUS

VENDOR QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS
1) Are any drawings available?
Response:. No

2) s transformer live front?
Response: Yes

3) Scope of work specifies loop feed. Shall vendors provide as specifies?
Response; Yes

4) Has oil been taken from transformer? Has oil been tested?
Response: No. Owner is responsible for testing oil. Owner will have MPA vendor test oil and
possibly dispose of transformer. If oil is clean awarded vendor will dispose of transformer. [f oil is
contaminated Owner will take responsibility to dispose transformer.

NOTE: Rhode Island College will work concurrent with awarded contractor regarding oil containment.
Any site work outside of scope will be handled by Rhode Island College.

5) Is vendor responsible to replace pad?
Response: In order to properly level unit the pad must be replaced. Vendor is to replace pad as part
of this project.

NOTE: Spill containment will be set up by College.

6) Is there a date of transformer manufacture, or Blue Tag?
Response: Cannot locate this information.

NOTE: Project to commence on a Friday and continue next day Saturday and Sunday.

7) s fire pump on a generator?
Response: Yes

End Document
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